








Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,410,527.00 1,374,345.00 138,570.93 1,238,824.35 3,050.28-Teachers Salaries

1120 40,368.00 49,670.00 29,340.00 20,330.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 282,602.00 279,449.00 23,287.46 256,162.06 .52-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 18,000.00 18,000.00 1,000.00 15,000.00 2,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 8,749.00 8,574.00 714.50 7,859.50 .00 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,760,246.00 1,730,038.00 163,572.89 1,547,185.91 19,279.20 

2100 127,399.00 131,115.00 17,920.42 112,506.84 687.74 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 324,802.00 330,680.00 21,538.00 280,059.14 29,082.86 Classified Support Salaries

2220 18,964.00 18,963.58 .42 Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,700.00 1,845.00 1,485.00 360.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 267,663.00 242,110.00 23,326.33 217,359.44 1,424.23 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 24,905.00 22,060.00 3,196.13 18,899.58 35.71-Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 747,469.00 746,774.00 65,980.88 649,273.58 31,519.54 

3101 135,489.00 133,597.00 12,566.85 120,248.74 781.41 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 536.00 536.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,095.00 5,668.00 534.46 4,985.97 147.57 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 81,250.00 66,546.00 5,197.96 58,405.12 2,942.92 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 12,884.00 9,662.00 772.00 8,888.00 2.00 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 3,064.00 4,565.00 273.27 3,141.43 1,150.30 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 44,934.00 45,707.00 4,038.01 39,943.74 1,725.25 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,440.00 23,925.00 2,197.19 21,531.08 196.73 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 10,670.00 10,800.00 944.39 9,358.75 496.86 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 390,571.00 383,120.00 38,145.76 350,116.75 5,142.51-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 183,990.00 179,324.00 13,401.16 156,912.19 9,010.65 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 20,699.00 21,293.00 1,799.26 19,328.77 164.97 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 8,229.00 8,281.00 725.80 8,748.42 1,193.22-State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 99,122.00 91,521.00 8,645.95 81,821.80 1,053.25 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 40,056.00 40,708.00 3,561.90 35,259.63 1,886.47 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 121,060.00 121,060.00 66,243.34 54,816.66 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3702 2,306.74 2,306.74-Retiree Benefits Class

3801 805.00 75.04 700.05 29.91 PERS Reduction-Certificated

3802 10,686.00 8,860.00 716.36 8,036.26 107.38 PERS Reduction-Classified

3901 399.00 418.00 1,047.27 6,409.29 7,038.56-Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 2,306.74 13,840.44 16,147.18-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,195,463.00 1,156,396.00 96,949.37 1,016,226.51 43,220.12 

4100 9,266.00 50,970.00 48,378.41 1,636.39 955.20 Textbooks

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jun  3 2013  8:11AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4200 10,000.00 6,521.34 3,478.66 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 86,917.00 111,787.00 9,950.61 93,617.12 8,219.27 Materials and Supplies

4350 6,500.00 9,766.00 3,491.91 3,030.52 3,243.57 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4400 54,014.00 645.93 60,770.43 7,402.36-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 102,683.00 236,537.00 62,466.86 165,575.80 8,494.34 

5100 568,724.00 571,243.00 20,983.52 549,469.16 790.32 Subagreement for Services

5200 34,300.00 58,291.00 7,175.02 23,163.45 27,952.53 Travel & Conferences

5300 5,447.00 6,707.00 324.02 7,243.42 860.44-Dues & Membership

5400 51,300.00 48,000.00 47,796.24 203.76 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 91,634.00 91,784.00 20,127.97 66,976.08 4,679.95 Power

5520 20,713.00 15,963.00 1,927.50 5,632.50 8,403.00 Garbage

5530 48,600.00 54,700.00 13,279.28 56,388.76 14,968.04-Water

5540 71,775.00 72,275.00 29,506.33 42,713.24 55.43 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 3,274.46 11,725.54 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 30,773.00 34,850.00 1,403.30 24,135.24 9,311.46 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 53,000.00 55,000.00 4,051.26 48,429.17 2,519.57 Services & Operating Expense

5810 465.50 502.50 968.00-Legal Expenses

5812 3,550.00 1,239.00 379.04 859.96 Board Election Expense

5840 12,000.00 12,000.00 5,000.00 7,500.00 500.00-Audit Expense

5860 15,613.00 15,613.00 8,901.94 6,711.06 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 328.00 328.00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 346,504.00 381,928.00 105,653.15 276,851.18 576.33-Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 4,877.03 5,529.51 10,406.54-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 5,853.00 6,075.00 3,137.42 2,937.58 Communications

5910 16,839.00 18,591.00 9,751.93 3,532.01 5,307.06 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 514.99 2,185.01 2,100.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,397,478.00 1,465,112.00 228,315.26 1,192,191.41 44,605.33 

6200 190,742.00 31,269.00 277.56 30,547.25 444.19 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 16,733.00 16,732.58 .42 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 190,742.00 48,002.00 277.56 47,279.83 444.61 

7142 35,594.00 16,774.00 16,774.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7612 6,000.00 5,971.00 29.00 Trans Between Gen Fund & Reser

7613 382,661.00 117,545.15 265,115.85 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 78,281.00 79,251.00 61,480.89 17,770.11 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jun  3 2013  8:11AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58793&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 113,875.00 484,686.00 .00 184,997.04 299,688.96 

5,507,956.00 5,867,545.00 617,562.82 4,802,730.08 447,252.10 Total for Expense accounts

447,252.10 5,507,956.00 5,867,545.00 617,562.82 4,802,730.08 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jun  3 2013  8:11AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2012-2013

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Middle High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2011-2012 172 53 105 29 24 6 3 392

1st Day 2012-2013 158 54 113 27 26 3 8 389

2012 CBEDS 159 53 104 28 24 5 0 373

Month

September 1 161 54 110 28 24 6 5 388

October 2 159 53 106 29 24 6 5 382

November 3 157 50 105 28 25 9 8 382

December 4 162 51 106 28 25 8 7 387

January 5 163 53 105 30 26 9 8 394

February 6 163 49 108 30 26 10 11 397

March 7 160 49 108 30 26 9 12 394

April 8 161 48 108 30 27 7 11 392

May 9 162 45 109 30 26 9 12 393

June 10 0

S-PJUSD SDC Opportunity Washoe Cnty

P-1 ADA 361.62 0 1.83 16.21

P-2 ADA 363.89 0.18 1.87 16.04

Annual ADA

 

doc/Attendance 2012-2013 /Board Summary 2012-2013

Enrollment difference from June 2012 to  
ninth school month ending May 24, 2013: +1 

2011-2012 P1 ADA = 389.34 
2011-2012 P2 ADA=  382.81 
2011 -2012 Annual ADA = 380.57 

Prepared by sroberts 6/3/2013 Page 1







MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 14, 2013
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California

A.  CALL TO ORDER

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 7:57 pm.

B.  ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Vice President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Mr. Allen Wright, Member
Ms. Patty Hall, Member

ABSENT: None

VACANT: None

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo, Testing/SELPA Director

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
The Agenda was approved with the following change:
Item J, q will be removed from this agenda and presented at the June meeting.

MOORE requested that the presentation by Mr. Steve Alfred (Item f) and Cali Griffin’s Staff Report be
moved to the head of the meeting for their convenience.
MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL

Item f: Old Loyalton Middle School (605 School Street) Parcel Survey Results
Presentation by Mr. Steve Alfred.  Mr. Alfred reviewed the results of the survey and his
recommendations.  See backup in agenda packet.

Staff Report:
Cali Griffin, presented the Vice President and Secretary of the Officer Team of Future Farmer’s of
America.
Cali also gave a report of AG activities.

D.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
a. Mr. Hardeman reminded the Board how important accurate CALPADS is to our revenue

received from the state of California.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
May 14, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

2

b. An offer has been made for the purchase of the Pliocene Ridge School property. The Board
recommended that the district pursue Option 4, $300,000 down; seller finance $374,000, 10
yrs. no interest, $3132/mo payment.

c. Loyalton High School Re-Roof Project is proceeding as planned; timelines for preparations are
in order

d. The California Common Core Standards will be presented to the teachers in a
Professional Learning Center.

e. Inter-District Attendance Agreements were mentioned.

2. BUSINESS REPORT

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 4/31/13 or the
Eighth Month Enrollments for the 2012-2013 School Year.

SUPERINTENDENT SEARCH COMMITTEE REPORT
DRISCOLL: Requested clarification on some points. MOORE stated that this will be discussed
in closed session.

3. STAFF REPORTS
Marla Stock, Site Administrator, Loyalton High School, Camille Alfred, Teacher, Loyalton Middle
School, and Derek Cooper, Site Administrator, Loyalton Elementary and Middle School, Downieville
School, gave updates on activities of the schools and students.

4. SPTA REPORTS

Mr. Pat Doyle, Teacher, Loyalton Elementary School and Co-President of Sierra-Plumas Teachers’
Association gave a presentation supporting the SPTA’s Sunshine Proposal. Mr. Doyle stated that the
teachers understand that there are financial restraints within the district.  He reminded the Board that
the teachers have not asked for an increase in COLA for several years. He informed the Board that the
teachers in our district are in need.

5. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS

MOORE:  Reported that he attended a Loyalton High School track meet in Quincy.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 8:55 pm.
There was no public comment.
President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 8:56 pm.

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were included on the consent calendar:

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held April 9, 2013
2. Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held April 24, 2013
3. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of April 2013

MSCU/DRYDEN/HALL



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
May 14, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

3

F.  ACTION ITEMS

1.   NEW BUSINESS

a. Loyalton High School WASC 2012-2013 Interim Report
APPROVED/WRIGHT/HALL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

b. Presentation of the Initial Proposal from the Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association for 2013-
2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement by Pat Doyle.

c. The public hearing to receive public comment on the Initial Proposal from the Sierra-Plumas
Teachers’ Association for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement was held at 9:03 pm. There
was no comment.

d. Presentation of the Initial Proposal from the Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’ Association
for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement by MOORE.  The proposal is identical to that
which was presented at the Sierra County Board of Education meeting earlier tonight.

e. The public hearing to receive public comment on the Initial Proposal from the Sierra-Plumas
Classified Employees’ Association for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement was held at 9:03
pm. There was no comment

f. Presentation of Confidential Employees Initial Proposal for 2013-2014 negotiations by Rose
Asquith.

G. PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time the meeting opened for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session
items:

1.   Government Code §54957.6, Negotiations and Related Matters: Employer’s Initial Response to
Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association’s 2013-2014 Initial Proposal

2.   Government Code §54957.6, Negotiations and Related Matters: Employer’s Initial Response to
the Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’ Association 2013-2014 Initial Proposal

H. CLOSED SESSION – MOORE stated that the items scheduled for closed session were discussed at
the Closed Session of the Sierra County Board of Education meeting earlier because SPTA and SPCEA
cover both County and District employees. He asked for Board consensus to continue with Open
Session.
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
May 14, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

4

g. Presentation of the Employer’s Initial Response to the Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association’s
Initial Proposal for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement by MOORE.

h. The public hearing to receive public comment on the Employer’s Initial Response to the Sierra-
Plumas Teachers’ Association’s Initial Proposal for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement
was held at 9:10 p.m.  There was no public comment.

i. Presentation of the Employer’s Initial Response to the Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’
Association for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement by MOORE.

j. The public hearing to receive public comment on the Employer’s Initial Response to the Sierra-
Plumas Classified Employees’ Association for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement was
held at 9:11 p.m.  There was no public comment.

k. Notice of Resignation from Robert Schwiesow, Loyalton Elementary School custodian,
effective April 23, 2013
ACCEPTED/HALL/DRISCOLL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

l. Authorization to fill 1.0 F.T.E. custodian position, Loyalton Elementary School
AUTHORIZED/DRISCOLL/HALL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

m. Public Hearing for Testimony Regarding Acceptance of Tier III Categorical Funds and
Proposed Uses for fiscal year 2013-20149:08
Programs closed subject to Tier III funding: None proposed
Rose Asquith explained the expenditures and asked for questions. There were no questions.

n. Resolution No. 12-023, Tier III Categorical Flexibility (Asquith)
ADOPTED/WRIGHT/HALL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

o. Resolution No. 12-024, Health and Welfare Board Member Benefit, Employer Cap
Contribution



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
May 14, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

5

ADOPTED/DRISCOLL/HALL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

p. Revised 2013-2014 School Calendar (Hardeman)
HALL/WRIGHT
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

q. Authorization to submit Career Technical Education Application (Perkins) for 2013-2014
Funding

r. Superintendent to agree to Addendum No. 3, Sierra Transportation, Inc.
DRYDEN/WRIGHT
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

s. Superintendent to agree to Asbestos Science Technologies Proposal
WRIGHT/DRISCOLL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

t. Proposal for Project Inspection for Loyalton High School Roof
HALL/DRISCOLL/MSCU
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

u. Superintendent to enter into an agreement with School Innovations & Advocacy Addendum to
Mandate Prep Services Agreement (Asquith)
WRIGHT/HALL



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
May 14, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

6

DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

v. Superintendent to enter into a Renewal of listing agreement for Pliocene Ridge School
(Hardeman)
HALL/DRISCOLL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

w. Superintendent to enter into an Agreement for Services, Capitol Advisors Group, LLC
WRIGHT/DRISCOLL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

x. Ford/Super Club Wagon 3D bid
HALL moved to reject the single bid and put the item up for rebid with a minimum bid
requirement of $1,000. DRYDEN seconded.
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

y. 2012-13 End of Year Projections
DRISCOLL/HALL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

z. Presentation of the 2013-2014 Preliminary Budget

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
WRIGHT motioned to adopt Items “aa” through “gg”.  HALL seconded.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
May 14, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

7

aa. Board Policy 4030, Nondiscrimination in Employment, revision

bb. Administrative Regulation 4217.3, Layoff/Rehire, revision

cc. Board Policy 5116.1, Administrative Regulation  5116.1 and Exhibit E, Intradistrict Open
Enrollment, mandated review

dd. Administrative Regulation  5116.1, Intradistrict Open Enrollment, mandated review

ee. Board Policy 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision

ff. Administrative Regulation 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision

gg. Board Bylaw 9250, Remuneration, Reimbursement And Other Benefits, revision
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

I. PUBLIC COMMENT

The meeting opened for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session item at 9:28 pm.

1.   Government Code §54957, Public Employment, Superintendent Search Committee Candidate
Interview Recommendations

J. CLOSED SESSION began at 9:29 pm.

The Board of Trustees moved into Closed Session to consider the preceding item.

K. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

L. REPORT OUT
The Board of Trustees recommends to the Superintendent Search Committee to extend the application
deadline to Jun 14, 2013, to cancel interviews currently scheduled for May 21, 2013 and postpone the
Special Board Meeting (for superintendent interviews) currently scheduled for May 22, 2013.

M. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Special Board Meeting scheduled for May 22, 2013, Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton,
California, at 9 am, for the purpose of interviews to fill the Superintendent position. THIS
MEETING HAS BEEN POSTPONED.

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday, June19, 2013, at Downieville School,
Downieville, California, following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education.

3.   Suggested Agenda items
a. Adoption of 2013-2014 Budget and Criteria & Standards Report



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
May 14, 2013

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

8

N.  ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/HALL/DRISCOLL

ADJOURNED at 10:28 pm.

______________________ ____________________________________
Sharon Dryden, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOR THE PURPOSE OF
REAL PROPERTY OFFER and PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

May 29, 2013
6:00 pm

Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California

A.  CALL TO ORDER

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

B.  ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Vice President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Ms.  Patty Hall, Member
Mr. Allen Wright, Member

ABSENT: None

VACANT: None

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director

C. FLAG SALUTE

D.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA – Mr. Hardeman requested that the transportation item be pulled
as there is insufficient information to provide to the Board in regards to this issue.
WRIGHT made a motion to approve the agenda as printed. DRISCOLL seconded.

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

E. PUBLIC COMMENT

President Moore opened the meeting for public comment at 6:08 pm.
There was no public comment.
President Moore closed the meeting for public comment at 6:08 pm.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Special Meeting
May 29, 2013

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

2

F.  ACTION ITEMS

1.   NEW BUSINESS

a. Property Purchase Agreement, 1999 Ridge Road, North San Juan, CA, APN #006-140-013-0
DRISCOLL motioned to counter the offer, accepting the potential buyer’s monetary offer and asking
them to provide 50% of the closing costs and title insurance. HALL seconded.

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

b. Home-To-School Transportation, 2013-14 school year, Loyalton Schools
MOORE motioned to postpone until June Board Meeting.  The Board requested proposals from
White’s Bus, Inc., and Plumas Unified School District. HALL seconded.

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING

1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 19, 2013, Downieville School,
Downieville, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board
of Education.

2.   Suggested Agenda items:

a. Transportation
b. Discussion of Tech Committee
c. Superintendent Selection Update
d. Evaluations

H.  ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/DRYDEN/HALL
ADJOURNED at 7:21 pm.

____________________ ________________________________
Sharon Dryden, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 05/01/2013 through 05/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ALICIA SCHOFIELD 01-520005/03/201300078407 47.07 

AT&T 01-589905/08/201300078408 60.79 

01-5910 243.15 182.36 

B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-430005/08/201300078409 357.87 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553005/08/201300078410 4,658.90 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470005/08/201300078411 157.11 

RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-589005/08/201300078412 93.75 

HAWS, THEOBALD & AUMAN PC 01-584005/08/201300078413 1,250.00 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-430005/08/201300078414 216.39 

K 12 MANAGEMENT 01-589005/08/201300078415 2,390.00 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560005/08/201300078416 200.00 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551005/08/201300078417 4,210.90 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470005/08/201300078418 316.35 

MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-589005/08/201300078419 50.00 

NICHOLS, MELBURG & ROSSETTO 35-620005/08/201300078420 4,628.65 

CRM GROUP 35-620005/08/201300078421 2,223.00 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551005/08/201300078422 21.89 

SIERRA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 01-589005/08/201300078423 235.62 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551005/08/201300078424 289.50 

13-5200 415.50 126.00 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552005/08/201300078425 510.00 

01-5899 520.00 10.00 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430005/08/201300078426 117.51 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430005/08/201300078427 1,164.65 

01-5899 1,253.31 88.66 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 13-430005/08/201300078428 75.49 

13-5800 91.16 15.67 

SIERRA MOTOR CO.,LLC 01-589005/08/201300078429 60.00 

SIERRA TRANSPORTATION         COMPANY, 

LLC

01-510005/08/201300078430 12,429.76 

01-5800 14,651.84 2,222.08 

SLOSSON EDUCATION PUBL INC. 01-430005/08/201300078431 219.08 

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-430005/08/201300078432 161.24 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554005/08/201300078433 5,339.25 

01-5899 5,895.26 556.01 

CATA 01-520005/08/201300078434 327.00 

TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-430005/08/201300078435 510.63 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390105/08/201300078436 1,005.38 

01-3902 2,306.74 

01-9535 12,473.88 

76-9576 73,465.88 57,679.88 

U.S. BANK 01-430005/08/201300078437 75.24 

01-5899 135.23 59.99 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430005/08/201300078438 240.20 

13-4700 2,139.03 1,898.83 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520005/08/201300078439 21.19 

AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-560005/23/201300078440 84.00 

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jun  3 2013  8:13AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 05/01/2013 through 05/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

CAMILLE ALFRED 01-520005/23/201300078441 42.00 

AT&T 01-589005/23/201300078442 29.26 

01-5910 179.04 149.78 

AVAYA, INC 01-560005/23/201300078443 53.16 

CARMICHAEL FLOOR COMPANY 01-589005/23/201300078444 3,856.58 

01-5899 7,713.15 3,856.57 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553005/23/201300078445 219.00 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT        

DEPARTMENT

01-350205/23/201300078446 1,074.90 

GIRARD & EDWARDS              ATTORNEYS AT 

LAW

01-581005/23/201300078447 784.50 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470005/23/201300078448 269.40 

STAN HARDEMAN 01-520005/23/201300078449 124.30 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SRV 01-430005/23/201300078450 1,716.34 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559005/23/201300078451 558.53 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-430005/23/201300078452 38.61 

JOSTENS 01-430005/23/201300078453 306.16 

K 12 INC. 01-589005/23/201300078454 350.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470005/23/201300078455 466.35 

JOANNE NUNES 01-520005/23/201300078456 39.00 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551005/23/201300078457 2,197.74 

REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-430005/23/201300078458 20.44 

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-580005/23/201300078459 150.00 

CLAIRE SCHUMACHER 01-520005/23/201300078460 109.63 

SIERRA BOOSTER 01-589005/23/201300078461 22.50 

ALHAMBRA 01-430005/23/201300078462 16.37 

01-5600 16.37 

01-5899 43.66 10.92 

SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-553005/23/201300078463 92.25 

01-5899 123.00 30.75 

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-430005/23/201300078464 387.95 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-589005/23/201300078465 100.00 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS &       POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-435005/23/201300078466 12.52 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591005/23/201300078467 199.59 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430005/23/201300078468 398.51 

01-5200 728.96 330.45 

WAYNE  WHITE                  WHITE'S BUS 01-510005/23/201300078469 107,450.00 

01-5800 113,700.00 6,250.00 

253,098.94 Total Number of Checks 63 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 55 185,002.01 01

Cafeteria Fund 7 3,565.40 13

State School Facility Fund 2 6,851.65 35

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 57,679.88 76

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jun  3 2013  8:13AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 05/01/2013 through 05/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 253,098.94 

.00 

253,098.94 

63 

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jun  3 2013  8:13AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.







 2013-2014 EXTRA DUTY ASSIGNMENTS 

 
 
 
 

Position Stipend Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel 

  Downieville LHS LMS 7th/8th LES K-6th 
Site-Tech Coordinator (DVL, 
Loyalton Jr/Sr High) 

1500  B Jaquez  -- 

Teacher In-Charge, Semester 1 1000 A Corcoran J McHenry  A White 

Teacher In-Charge, Semester 2 1000 A Corcoran J McHenry  A White 

Lead Teacher 1000/mo J Perry -- -- -- 

WASC Lead, Maintenance Year  J Perry J McHenry -- -- 

Response to Intervention 
Coordinator LES K-6, LJH 7-8 

1000 --   A White 

Response to Intervention 
Coordinator LHS, DVL (k-12) 

500 A Corcoran B Jaquez -- -- 

          Coaching Assignments      

Athletic Director - Loyalton High 4000 -- K Campbell -- -- 

Athletic Director - Downieville 1000  -- -- -- 

Athletic Director - Loyalton Elem. 
6,7,8 

1000 -- -- A White 
Grades 6,7,8 
8 

 

Varsity Football LHS 2000 -- B Campbell --  -- 

Assistant Varsity Football LHS 1500 -- G Marr -- -- 

Varsity Basketball - Boys 2000  E Grandi -- -- 

J.V. Basketball - Boys 2000 --  -- -- 

Varsity Basketball - Girls 2000  B Davis -- -- 

J.V Basketball – Girls 2000 --  -- -- 

7th Grade Basketball – Boys 500 -- --  -- 

8th Grade Basketball – Boys 500 -- --  -- 

7th  Grade Basketball - Girls 500 -- --  -- 

8th Grade Basketball – Girls 500 -- --  -- 

7th/8th Gr COED Basketball 1500 S Fillo -- -- -- 

Boys Baseball 2000 --  -- -- 

Girls Softball 2000 -- B Campbell -- -- 

Varsity Volleyball - Girls 2000 A Corcoran N McCollum -- -- 

JV Volleyball Girls 1500 -- -- -- -- 

Track 2000 -- S Gressel -- -- 

Tennis 1500 A Corcoran -- -- -- 

Cheerleading Advisor -Semester1 1000 --  -- -- 

Cheerleading Advisor-Semester 2 1000 --  -- -- 

Physical Fitness Coordinator-
District-wide 

500 C Griffin    

Cross Country Coach 500 A Corcoran -- -- -- 
 
 
 
 

 Golf 1500 J Perry -- -- -- 
 
 

Presented to the Governing Board: June 19, 2013                                                                     Doc:2013-14 Extra Duty Assign w_names  version 2 BOARD 














































































































































































































































































	1_SPJUSD_Agenda.pdf
	2_spjusdmayreport2013.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	3_Board Summary Enrollments 2012-13.pdf
	4_CDE Letter.pdf
	5_5-14-13 SPJUSD MINUTES.pdf
	6_5-29-13 Minutes Special Meeting.pdf
	7_spjusdchecksmay2013.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



	8_ConApp.pdf
	9_2013-2014 Extra Duty Assign w_names version 2 BOARD.pdf
	10_CIF.pdf
	11_SPJUSD_PH_BUDGET.pdf
	BUDGET_SPJUSD.pdf
	BUDGET_HANDOUT_SPJUSD.pdf
	12_bID.pdf
	13_bID2.pdf

